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February 22, 2016
MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven Leslie, Ph.D.
FROM: Lee Roy Calderon (&

SUBJECT:  Changes to Engineering BS Degrees - OGC# 167848

The above-referenced policy was submitted to the Office of General Counsel for review
and approval. Finding no legal objections, the proposed policy is approved as to form and
is being forwarded to your office for final review and approval.

If you have any questions or need additional assistance concerning the above, please
contact me.
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AcApEMIC INSTITUTIONS: The University of Texas at Adingron ¢ The University of Texas at Austin * The University of Texas at Brownsville » The University of Texas at Dallas » The University of Texas at El Paso

The University of Texas - Pan American ¢ The University of Texas of the Permian Basin » The University of Texas at San Antonio * The University of Texas at Tyler
HzauTH INSTITUIIONS) The Univessity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center * The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston * The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio ¢ The University of Texas M. D, Anderson Cancer Center » The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler



